Dear Sir,

This is my CV. I hope it useful.
Best Wishes,

Chen Jiazhang,

Freshwater Fisheries Research Center, Chinese Academy of Fishery Sciences

Nanjing Agricultural University

From: Fisheries & Aquaculture [mailto:editor.faj@omicsinc.com]

To: chenjz@ffrc.cn
Sent: Fri, 30 Oct 2015 20:10:23 +0800

Subject: Confirm us quick

Dear Chen Jiazhang,
Cordial greetings of the day from Journal of Fisheries and Aquaculture!!!

| trust this e-mail finds you well. | am contacting you based on your expertise in Fisheries and
Aquaculture.

Fisheries and Aquaculture is one of the leading international publishers for Open Access
journals devoted to various disciplines in science and technology.

In order to strengthen the overall quality of this important journal, I am in the process of
updating the Editorial Advisory Board.

Should you be interested in accepting this invitation, then please send me your updated CV

by email to editor.faj@omicsinc.com you will receive full waive on the publication charges of
your article as you are serving as editors for editorial board for these many successful years
of omics.

Consider this as a friendly nudge.

Sincerely,

With Kind Regards,
BAWI 27247,
Editorial Coordinator

Fisheries and Aquaculture Journal
Omics International.
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